From: Michelle Honcharik (She/Her/Hers)

To: DSS AA Distribution
Subject: Links to ADAMS for DSS Log #2188 (TSTF-584)
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:13:53 PM

| just put these into the DSS Log.

| need a package created for them, the ADAMS profiles completed, and then sent to Vic Cusumano
for his review and signature.

This email serves as my cooccurrence.

View ADAMS Properties ML23206A075
Open ADAMS Document (Final Model SE of TSTF-584, Eliminate Automatic RWCU System Isolation

on SLC Initiation)

View ADAMS Properties ML23206A076
Open ADAMS Document (Final Traveler SE of TSTF-584, Eliminate Automatic RWCU System Isolation

on SLC Initiation)

View ADAMS Properties ML23206A124
Open ADAMS Document (TSTF-584 Cover letter for Final SEs)

Michelle C. Honcharik
Pro-Women, Pro-Choice

Senior Project Manager

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Division of Safety Systems (DSS)
Technical Specifications Branch (STSB)

In office Thursdays

Teams chat: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=Michelle.Honcharik@nrc.gov
Office location: O-11E21

Phone: 301-415-1774
Email: michelle.honcharik@nrc.gov



mailto:Michelle.Honcharik@nrc.gov
mailto:DSSAADistribution@nrc.gov
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/document/documentProperties.jsp?objectType=document&objectStoreName=MainLibrary&vsId=%7bC3F097EF-83DC-C367-87C2-898D90700000%7d&id=Draft,%7bFADD9FBE-4595-43E6-B85B-8F2B7707A2E9%7d,%7b1B27D5CF-0647-CC3B-8758-898DCD000000%7d&version=current
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/content/downloadContent.faces?objectStoreName=MainLibrary&ForceBrowserDownloadMgrPrompt=false&vsId=%7bC3F097EF-83DC-C367-87C2-898D90700000%7d
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/content/downloadContent.faces?objectStoreName=MainLibrary&ForceBrowserDownloadMgrPrompt=false&vsId=%7bC3F097EF-83DC-C367-87C2-898D90700000%7d
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/document/documentProperties.jsp?objectType=document&objectStoreName=MainLibrary&vsId=%7bFFCAEA20-65C8-C1F0-8EEA-898D90800001%7d&id=Draft,%7bFADD9FBE-4595-43E6-B85B-8F2B7707A2E9%7d,%7b1CC1B00D-973F-C790-85A3-898DCDF00000%7d&version=current
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/content/downloadContent.faces?objectStoreName=MainLibrary&ForceBrowserDownloadMgrPrompt=false&vsId=%7bFFCAEA20-65C8-C1F0-8EEA-898D90800001%7d
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/content/downloadContent.faces?objectStoreName=MainLibrary&ForceBrowserDownloadMgrPrompt=false&vsId=%7bFFCAEA20-65C8-C1F0-8EEA-898D90800001%7d
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/document/documentProperties.jsp?objectType=document&objectStoreName=MainLibrary&vsId=%7bDC9B635A-22B7-CED6-8590-898DCBA00000%7d&id=Draft,%7bFADD9FBE-4595-43E6-B85B-8F2B7707A2E9%7d,%7b3D4F2D3D-0DAA-C6EB-868D-898DCED00000%7d&version=current
https://adamsxt.nrc.gov/navigator/AdamsXT/content/downloadContent.faces?objectStoreName=MainLibrary&ForceBrowserDownloadMgrPrompt=false&vsId=%7bDC9B635A-22B7-CED6-8590-898DCBA00000%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=Michelle.Honcharik@nrc.gov
mailto:michelle.honcharik@nrc.gov

